From: Diana Carter

To: "Williams, Nathan"; "Poston, Marc"; "eric.vandergriff@psc.mo.gov"; "Johnson, Mark";
"doug@healylawoffices.com"; "terry"; "Amash, Michael E"; "Howell, Garrison R.";
"andy.zellers@influentenergy.com"; "Tim Opitz"; "Mers, Nicole"; "James Owen"; "Pringle, Travis"; "Bolin, Kim"

Cc: Charlotte Emery; Jermaine Grubbs; "Monica H. Braun"

Subject: Discussion of Next Steps in MoPSC Case No. ER-2024-0261 - All Parties
Date: Monday, February 10, 2025 8:48:25 PM

Attachments: Amended Procedural Schedule 2 10 2025.pdf

Good evening, all. Please see below and attached for Liberty’s proposal to address Staff’s and
OPC’s concerns and move this case forward. We look forward to talking the parties through
this proposal and answering any questions you may have on our call at 2:00 on Tuesday.

o All parties to current docket stipulate and agree as follows:

o Liberty withdraws the tariff sheets filed 11/6/24 and substituted 2/3/25;

o Staff and OPC withdraw the motions to dismiss;

o In the current docket, Liberty files “new” revised tariff sheets with a current issue
date and 30-day requested effective date, along with corrected direct testimony
and MFRs only as needed to address base rate tariff sheets issue;

o The parties continue to agree on the test year and update period (remaining the
same);

o The Commission will issue an order suspending the “new” revised tariff sheets
and send notice to the County Commissions and Missouri Legislators;

o The parties agree to a revised proposed procedural schedule (attached); and

o Agreement that data requests on Liberty's direct filing do not need to be re-issued.

Thanks, Diana

Diana Carter | Liberty (Central Region) | Director, Legal Services

Office Phone: 417-626-5976 | Cell: 573-289-1961 | Email: Diana.Carter@libertyutilities.com
602 S. Joplin Ave., Joplin, Missouri, 64818

From: Diana Carter

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:17 AM

To: Diana Carter; Charlotte Emery; Tim Wilson; Jermaine Grubbs; Monica H. Braun; 'Williams,
Nathan'; Poston, Marc; eric.vandergriff@psc.mo.gov; 'Johnson, Mark'; 'doug@healylawoffices.com’;
terry; Amash, Michael E; Howell, Garrison R.; andy.zellers@influentenergy.com; Tim Opitz; Mers,
Nicole; James Owen

Cc: Pringle, Travis; Bolin, Kim

Subject: Discussion of Next Steps in MoPSC Case No. ER-2024-0261 - All Parties

When: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 2:00 PM-2:45 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Please forward as appropriate.
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Missouri Empire Electric ER-2024-0261

Total Days
Currently Settlement Since
Action Approved icati

Liberty Files "New" Revised Tariff Sheets, direct testimony corrections 02/28/25

Staff & Intervenors Direct Testimony - Revenue Requirement 4/9/2025 06/09/25

Staff & Intervenors Direct Testimony - Rate Design 4/25/2025 16 06/25/25 16

[ Technical Conference 4/28/2025 3 06/27/25 2

Local Public Hearing Week May 12-16, 2025 14 Jul 7 - 11, 2025 14 | S/lZ/ZOZSl
Rebuttal Testimony 5/23/2025 11 07/22/25 11/ |_7/11/2025|
Settlement Conference 5/29/2025 6 07/28/25 6

Discovery Conference 6/12/2025 14 08/11/25 14]

Surrebuttal Testimony 6/23/2025 11 08/22/25 11

Settlement Conference June 25 - 26, 2025 2| Aug25- 26,2025 3 [ 6/25/2025]
List of Issues, Order of Witnesses, and Stipulation of Facts 6/30/2025 S 08/29/25 4 | S/ZS/ZOZS'
Cutoff for Discovery, Responses, and Depositions 7/2/2025 2 09/04/25 6

Position 7/2/2025 o 09/04/25 0

Evidentiary Hearing July 14 - 25, 2025 12| Sept 15 - 22,2025 13 [ 7/14/2025]
Initial Briefs 8/14/2025 31 10/16/25 33 [9/15/2025]
Reply Briefs 8/22/2025 3 10/24/25 3

Operation of Law 10/5/2025 a4 1/28/2026 96

#REF!
0 60 pays Extra for Parties

1/28/2026
334
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Microsoft Teams peed help

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 211 542 543 487
Passcode: ZubJotS3

Dial in by phone

+1323-553-3604.,,116029932# United States, Los Angeles
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 116 029 932#

For organizers: Meeting options ' Reset dial-in PIN



https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZTZkYTMxNTktOWQwNS00OTk5LTg4NjQtNDAyMDQzOTFiNDk5%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226711ec7d-31e6-40dc-9bc9-176428a12110%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22fb582f1b-31de-487b-8c46-da15038bb4d6%22%7d
tel:+13235533604,,116029932
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/fe8a6705-eef8-4dcc-a460-973695f0463a?id=116029932
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=fb582f1b-31de-487b-8c46-da15038bb4d6&tenantId=6711ec7d-31e6-40dc-9bc9-176428a12110&threadId=19_meeting_ZTZkYTMxNTktOWQwNS00OTk5LTg4NjQtNDAyMDQzOTFiNDk5@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing

